

# **Incline Gymnastics Booster Club Board Meeting**

inclineboosterclub.com

Minutes: Wednesday, 07/20/2022 at 11:00 a.m.

## Call to Order and guest sign-in

Heather Stiffler, Sandy Henriquez, Natalie Stevenson, Trina Quattlebaum, Amie Durocher, Stacey Seymour, Karen Tepoorten, Kimberly Blanchard

## **President's Report** - (Karen Tepoorten)

- Welcome & Agenda
- Karen nominates Sandy Henriquez for VP and Kimberly Blanchard for Treasurer, 2nd the nomination by Stacey Seymour, approved by attendees. New Board members elected for next 2 year cycle.

Vice President's Report - (Amie Durocher to be replaced by Sandy Henriquez)

## Treasurer's Report - (Kimberly Blanchard replacing Tammi Kotzker)

Current balance \$40,962.77

- Expenses this month included a IGBC donation to the year-end banquet toward table centerpieces for \$191.60.
- Payouts to cover boys (\$1876.00) and girls (\$2002.50) National and Westerns competitions
- It is estimated that \$28,851.71 will be split between athletes for the upcoming 2022-2023 distribution this Fall. Also, SCRIPS distributions for individual athletes will be coincide with Team Dues/Meet fee installments

Secretery Report-(Stacey Seymour)

## Gym Report-

**INCLINE** is **MOVING!** Anticipated move to the new gym space, Unit F in same complex, will be Nov/Dec. Date depends on how fast buildout can be accomplished. Please plan a few hours of manual labor to help with moving equipment over.

## **Fundraising Reports**

- We recently raised-
- Chipotle restaurant night \$132.00
- Amazon Smile profit \$70
- Freddy's Restaurant night \$82
- Yard sign order profit of \$200
- ShopwithScrip–Amie volunteered to be the new point person.
- Peaches fundraiser-orders are due Monday, July 25th for mid-August delivery

## **New Business**

- The IGBC now has a Venmo account. The username is **@Incline-Booster-JO**. Currently we have PayPal attached to the Booster Club bank account, and Venmo will add another avenue for payment. Please use the "friends and family" designation when using the apps so that transfer fees are not incurred.
- There is also a secured lockbox for checks, in the left hand side of front desk drawer, if needed.
- Karen is continuously following up with new gym athletes to connect them to Booster Club. She will be speaking about
  the benefits of taking an active part during the parents' meeting at the beginning of Fall. She will coordinate with
  Christi the date and time for the parents' meeting.
- August 20th is restaurant night at Modern Market in HR, 11am-close. A text reminder will be sent out prior to the date. A portion of sales will be returned back to the booster club, so come support the athletes!
- New ideas for future fundraisers discussed including Parent Night Out, a silent auction/prize drawing for experiences, paid gift wrapping for Christmas gifts, poker night
- Discussion whether the score book/yearbook should be modified to include pictures throughout the season and more
  of a picture book. We are also looking for a low cost printer option. To be discussed further.
- (from Heather Stiffler) Shop X is planned for September 10th this year. Mark your calendars for our biggest fundraiser! Everyone should plan on attending and practices will be modified to allow for the biggest turnout.
  - o Last year IGBC made \$14,700, sold 159 tickets with 151 check-ins
  - o Have to reach minimum of 125 tickets sold & check-ins to meet criteria
  - o This year, every ticket will need a specific name attached to it
  - o The goal is to sell 5 tickets at \$30 per athlete
  - o In 'n Out will be catering lunch for the event this year. YUM!